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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

ADDENDUM # 1  
Questions and Clarifications 

 

Website Redesign 

RFP #NF2018-01 

 

 

TO: Prospective Proposers 

FROM:        Martha Howarter, Director of Federal Programs  

DATE:         March 16, 2018 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 – Questions and Clarifications 

 

 

The following is included as part of Addendum No.1 and supersedes the language/requirements set 

forth in the original "Request for Proposals".  

 

ADDENDUM # 1 – Questions and Clarifications 

 
# Questions submitted or asked Response from GPMTD 

1 What project roles do you consider 

key personnel for this project? 

Project manager; developer; IT. 

2 Is there a directory of DBE certified 

businesses? We can't find it on the 

website. 

http://www.idot.illinois.gov/doing-

business/certifications/disadvantaged-business-enterprise-

certification/il-ucp-directory/index 

 

3 We are an IL-based company with 

some remote employees outside of 

the US. Are there any restrictions on 

their ability to contribute to the 

project? 

Yes. Will need public IP to allow access through firewall. 

4 Is there a target budget or range we 

can scale our solution to? 

Not disclosed.  Proposed costs with any options should be 

submitted based on scope of work requirements. 

5 Is your project budget posted? 

Where can it be found? If it is not 

posted could you please provide a 

budget range you are anticipating 

spending on this project? 

Specific line item is not posted.  Refer to Response #4 

6 Can you please provide me the scale 

to which proposals will be 

evaluated on? 

Qualifications/Reputation/Financial Responsibility – 30% 

Technical Proposal/Project Approach – 30% 

Responsiveness to GPMTD Functional Requirements – 20% 

Price – 20% 

7 There are no weightage points 

assigned to the various evaluation 

criteria. Please provide the 

weightage for the evaluation 

criteria? 

Refer to Response #6. 

http://www.idot.illinois.gov/doing-business/certifications/disadvantaged-business-enterprise-certification/il-ucp-directory/index
http://www.idot.illinois.gov/doing-business/certifications/disadvantaged-business-enterprise-certification/il-ucp-directory/index
http://www.idot.illinois.gov/doing-business/certifications/disadvantaged-business-enterprise-certification/il-ucp-directory/index
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# Questions submitted or asked Response from GPMTD 

8 What key factors are important to 

you that may not be clearly outlined 

in your proposal? 

Key points are listed in Scope of Work. 

9 Beyond the RFP, what are your 

overall goals with the website 

project? 

Flexibility to expand, as needed.  Easy in updating and 

maintaining content. An effective and efficient user-friendly 

website. 

10 What is your greatest anticipated 

challenge for completing this project 

with a high level of success?  How 

will success be measured?  

GPMTD greatest challenge will be completing the project 

in a relatively aggressive time frame.  Success will be 

measured by pre-launch feedback from Board of Trustees 

and Management; the overall success of the website 

launch; page views post-launch. 

11 Is GPMTD looking to improve 

upon overall rider engagement? 

Yes. 

12 What was your annual website 

spend in the last 3 years for your 

current website? 

Does not apply.  Self-Hosted and Self-maintained by Staff. 

13 How open is GPMTD to allowing 

the vendor to host?  Allowing the 

client to host will always cost more 

on an annual basis due to the 

additional time required to support 

the CMS on the client server.  Is 

there any flexibility to have the 

vendor host?   

Web-site will be self-hosted.   No Flexibility. 

 

14 Are we able to know why self-

hosting by GPMTD is required? 

This is a Management decision. 

15 How many editorial or content writer 

users will need training? 

Three to Six GPMTD Staff. 

16 How many staff will need to be 

trained to use the new content 

management system? 

Refer to Response #15. 

17 User testing is requested—how 

many staff?  What do they envision 

for this? 

Refer to Response #15. 

Full test of website functionality is required before site 

launch. 

18 How many people will need to be 

trained to administer the website 

after launch? 

Refer to Response #15. 

19 How many user types will be 

specified on the public website? 

(admin, editor, writer, etc) 

Refer to Response #15. 

20 How many user types will be needed 

for the Intranet? 

Two to Three GPMTD Staff. 

21 What is your anticipated delivery 

date when you would like the 

website to be completed? 

Mid to late summer (July-August 2018). 
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# Questions submitted or asked Response from GPMTD 

22 Is there a target launch date? Is it tied 

to an event or some sort of deadline 

such as a fiscal year or event? 

Refer to Response #21. 

 

Contract with selected Vendor executed by June 30, 2018. 

23 Are you open to receiving 

additional information within the 

proposal as to suggested 

functionality that may be outside of 

your current scope outlined in the 

RFP? 

Yes.  Additional Information should be included as Options. 

Options should not be included in the Price being proposed. 

24 We did not see GPMTD being on the 

list for Google Transit.  

https://maps.google.com/landing/ 

transit/cities/index.html 

Is this something that the District can 

register for and enter routes, pricing, 

etc into Google Transit to save on 

costs?  

http://www.google.com/transit.  Or, 

will GPMTD need to have the 

vendor enter all of this information? 

GPMTD is listed under "ridecitylink-il" in Google Maps. 

25 Does the agency want to employ a 

user-centered design approach, 

which would involve research into 

potential site users and their 

preferences? This is potentially a 

more time-consuming approach but 

would yield better design results. Put 

another way, does the budget 

support an in-depth design process, 

or would the agency be happy with 

an approach that simply follows 

design best-practices, in the interest 

of time and budget? 

Proposer should submit proposal based on scope of work 

requirements using best-practices.  User-centered design 

approach should be listed and quoted as options. 

26 What level of pre-project planning 

and interaction will be required 

from the successful vendor, to 

ensure that GPMTD achieves its 

vision?  Would learning more about 

our options be of interest? 

High level of coordination planning, and interaction with 

GPMTD staff is required. 

 

Any Options should be disclosed as options and associated 

cost provided. 

27 How many years-worth of agendas 

and minutes will need to be 

migrated as part of this project, if 

any? 

Only the current agendas and minutes. (i.e. If the website 

launches on August 1, 2018, the minutes from the July 2018 

board meeting and the agenda for the August 2018 board 

meeting (when available) will need to be posted on the 

website.) 

28 Should a downloadable mobile App 

be included? 

Downloadable mobile App should not be included at this 

time. 

29 Roughly how many residents in 

terms of the population are serviced 

by GPMTD? 

Approximately 200,000 in the Tri-County Area. 
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# Questions submitted or asked Response from GPMTD 

30 Is there a preference for or against 

sticking with Drupal as the CMS? 

GPMTD does not have a preference.  Must be Linux 

compatible. 

31 If you are sticking with Drupal, is 

there a D7 or D8 preference? 

Must be most recent version. 

32 Can you confirm that core and 

contributed modules are all 

unmodified at the code level? 

Unable to confirm core and contributed modules are all 

unmodified at the code level. 

33 Please provide a list of modules in 

use on the site. 

Refer to ATTACHMENT A of this Addendum. 

34 Please describe the functionality of 

any custom modules in use on the 

site. 

The custom modules (Chaos Tools) appear to be traffic 

counting on the current website. 

35 How many content types are 

currently in use on the site? 

Nine (9). 

36 How many views? 62,100 website visits in last 6 months. 

37 How many nodes? Not available under Drupal version. 

38 Are we correct in assuming that 

the current search is Drupal 

search? Is that sufficient for the 

new site, or do you want to 

implement SOLR for advanced 

functionality? 

Yes. Basic search functionality will suffice for the new 

website. 

39 Are we correct in understanding 

that your route information is 

already on Google Maps? 

Yes.  Refer to Response #24. 

40 Please describe all integrations 

with other sites or data sources 

more complex than an iFrame or 

embed code. 

None. 

41 Is SSO in use? No. 

42 Is WCAG 2.0 AA the accessibility 

target? 

Yes. 

43 Can you please send your current 

server specs for hosting?  

The server specs are: 

HHPE ProLiant DL160 Gen 9 

Xeon E5-2603 1.7 GHz 4-cores 

8GB Memory 

500GB HDD x4 – RAID 5 

44 How important is website security? 

Are there specific security 

standards that the new website 

must meet? 

Highly important.  Must meet industry standards for website. 
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# Questions submitted or asked Response from GPMTD 

45 What do visitors tell you they like 

about your site? What do visitors 

not like about your site? 

The Schedules & Routes page is consistently the most visited 

page on the website. 

 

GPMTD has received complaints that the site is not easy to 

navigate for users and information is hard to find. 

 

From a front-end user standpoint, it is not the easiest website 

to update/maintain. 

46 Will all of the blog articles from 

The Connection Blog need to be 

migrated to the new website? 

Yes 

47 How is your Mapping 

conducted?  Is this something that 

can be iframed into the new 

website or will it have to be re-

built in the new website?   

Mapping on the Google Maps blog post was done via 

screenshots.  

GPMTD does not have a mapping system feature on its 

current website and would like it to be a feature included in 

the website redesign. 

48 List three other transit websites 

that you have seen that you really 

like. Why do you like them? 

Ben Franklin Transit:  

https://www.bft.org 

TriMet: https://trimet.org/ride/stop_select_form.html 

RFTA: https://www.rfta.com/ 

Like the drop down menus at the top; trip planners; overall 

simple designs 

49 Who are your comparative 

agencies that you would compare 

your agency with. For example: 

would it be other transit websites 

in your state? Please list your top 

three comparatives. 

Connect Transit (Bloomington/Normal): 

https://www.connect-transit.com/ 

Champgin-Urbana Mass Transit Disitrct: 

https://www.cumtd.com/ 

Springfield Mass Transit District: 

http://www.smtd.org/ 

50 What marketing plans do you 

foresee after the website is 

complete (e.g. search engine 

optimization, email marketing, 

social marketing etc.)? Are these a 

part of the scope or would you like 

the vendor to include these as 

optional items? 

SEO and social marketing capabilities. Proposers should 

include them as an option with their proposals. 

51 Do you currently use Google 

analytics? How many visitors does 

your website get on average per 

month? 

Yes.  Refer to Response #36 

52 How would you evaluate the 

success of the new website? What 

are the key measures you would 

use? 

Pre-launch feedback from Board of Trustees and 

Management; the success of website launch; page views post-

launch. 

53 Is the current website using any 

proprietary platforms or third-party 

software (E.g. Fleet-Net)? Does 

the new site need to support (other 

than a simple link) to any of those 

platforms? 

No proprietary platforms or third-party software. 

 

Yes, the new website will need the capability to support other 

platforms. 

https://www.bft.org/
https://trimet.org/ride/stop_select_form.html
https://www.rfta.com/
https://www.connect-transit.com/
https://www.cumtd.com/
http://www.smtd.org/
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# Questions submitted or asked Response from GPMTD 

54 What are the major considerations 

for your organization regarding 

choice of CMS? E.g. security, ease 

of use, cost etc. 

Ease of use for public use and internal management of the 

website. 

55 Please describe the requirements 

for the applicant portal in detail? 

Organizations can spend large 

budgets on applicant 

management applications, we need 

to understand your expectations for 

this feature. 

Page where visitors can click to job link page and see the job 

descriptions for open positions; information is an interactive 

application where the information provided can be 

"exported" into an Excel spreadsheet or some sort of report 

form. 

GPMTD is not looking for an application 

tracking/management system. 

An example of applicant portal is on the Pekin Insurance 

website. (http://www.pekininsurance.com/) 

56 Please confirm if we need to tie 

into LDAP for authentication or if 

you need a separate IDM 

LDAP. 

57 Will content be permission based 

meaning only certain groups will 

have access to certain pieces of 

information? 

No. 

58 You have indicated your 

employees will need access to 

policies, forms, insurance 

information, service alert 

information, newsletters and 

communication for the District. 

Refer to #59-61 for Related Questions. 

59 What of these above items are 

third-party systems 

None. 

60 What of these above items are 

considered permission based 

None. 

61 What of these above items are 

considered only available to 

certain employee groups? 

N/A. 

62 For the areas listed above that are 

not third party systems, 

Refer to #63-66 for Related Questions. 

63 Where does this content currently 

exist?  

Network shares and uploaded on the current website. 

64 Is it already electronic? Yes. 

65 Who will be responsible for 

entering the content into the 

portal? 

Designated GPMTD Staff 

66 Do you have a structured site map 

of this area that has a page count if 

we, as a vendor are required to input 

said content? 

There is not a structured site map. 

 

http://www.pekininsurance.com/
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# Questions submitted or asked Response from GPMTD 

67 Please supply some sites of interest 

that you like.  It was mentioned 

that you liked https://trimet.org/. If 

there are any others, that would be 

appreciated. 

Refer to Response #48 

68 Does GPMTD prefer that the 

vendors provide SAML or LDAP 

abilities for the Employee Intranet? 

Refer to Response #56 

69 Could you please provide more 

details on the requirements for the 

employee portal? 

Basic information for employees that can be accessed 

remotely and integrate the use of virtual announcements. 

70 Have you seen an employee portal 

on another site that you really like 

and would like your new website 

to model? 

No 

71 Does the Intranet need to be a 

separate codebase, or can be it a 

user restricted section of the 

primary website? 

User restricted area of the primary website. 

72 Will the Employee Intranet require 

a different look and feel?  If so, to 

what extent? 

Employee Intranet does not need to mirror Website Design. 

73 What is the optimal targeted 

budget range for the project, 

including the Intranet and 

Applicant functionality? 

Refer to Response #4. 

74 Please confirm if Fleet Net is 

available to use.  Is there a URL 

that can be used to see how it 

currently works 

Not at this time.  Refer to #75. 

75 If it is not, please comment on the 

following: 

Refer to #76-77 for Related Questions. 

76 Do you need an actual portal for 

people to log into to see job 

openings?  Portal implies that there 

is some sort of registration in place 

that users must create an account 

to be a part of.  Once an account is 

established then they can see job 

postings.  Is that what you want? 

No, GPMTD does not want potential applicants to have to 

create a profile in order to apply for job postings. 

77 Or, rather than a portal, do you 

need the ability to post jobs where 

you can turn them on and off as 

needed?  Applicants can then click 

an apply now button for the 

specific job of interest. 

Yes, this is more in line with what we are looking for. 
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# Questions submitted or asked Response from GPMTD 

78 We see there is a desire for an 

applicant tracking system.  Should 

this system allow for the 

management of applicants once 

they apply or should this system 

simply display jobs that are 

available? 

Refer to Response #55. 

79 Do you have a preference for the 

CMS to be used? E.g. open source 

CMS like, Wordpress, Drupal, for 

Linux? 

Refer to Response #30. 

80 Please describe the vendor 

database feature in detail. What is 

the source of the data?  In what 

format will it be supplied? What 

do users need to be able to do with 

this data on the website? 

Refer to Addendum #2    
 

81 

 

Please explain further for the 

vendor database requirement 

Refer to Response #80. 

82 Could you please provide more 

details on the requirements for the 

vendor portal? 

Refer to Response #80. 

83 Have you seen a vendor portal on 

another site that you really like and 

would like your new website to 

model? 

Refer to Response #80. 
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